Niraj Mandal

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 30 March 2024 12:12

To: Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Niraj Mandal

Subject: Re: Quotation Require for Laptop Battery
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 11:29:20 AM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: Quotation Require for Laptop Battery

Dear Nikhil,
Pls approve for T1.

Regards,
Samrat

From: T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation Require for Laptop Battery

Dear Samrat Sir,

Require your approval for HP Laptop Battery

Model:- HP 240 G5 Notebook Battery @ 1800/- + ( 1 year warranty )

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.com/Account/MultiTenantLogin

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.
Thanks for reaching out to T1 IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day

Thanks & Regards,
Dignesh Naiyaran

Sr. Executive IT

Mob: +91 7738060711



Email Id :- it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
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From: Ashok Lende [mailto:vcsashok@hotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:10 PM

To: T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation Require for Laptop Battery

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir
HP Laptop Battery

Model:- HP 240 G5 Notebook Battery @ 1800/- + ( 1 year warranty )

Thanks & Regards

Ashok Lende

Vighnahar Services
15 Khandke Bldg.No 6 R.K.Vaidya Road Dadar ( w) Mumbai-28. Tel:-66625218 / 24325560.
Chip Level Repairs Of Laptops , Printers & Monitors

From: T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:10 PM

To: Ashok Lende <vcsashok@hotmail.com>

Cc: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Quotation Require for Laptop Battery

Dear Ashok,
Kindly share the Quotation for HP Laptop Battery

Model:- HP 240 G5 Notebook PC
S/N:- 5CG7190N2C

Thanks & Regards,

Subhendu Pal

Senior Executive - IT

Mob: +91 7738060711 / 9064144845

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
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